

ACCESS Academy PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 24, 2018, 7 pm to 8:30 pm
BESC 501 N Dixon, Portlan

ACCESS Academy PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 24, 2018, 7 pm to 8:30 pm
BESC 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR

Tanya Awabdy, Vice-President; Phoebe Shen, Secretary; Rachel Rabby, Treasurer. Nominations will be accepted.

ACCESS Academy PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 24, 2018, 7 pm to 8:30 pm

BESC 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR

Many recent meetings with transition from All be called "The Fund of PPS." PPS has been hol but are still creating the structure as it em FTE that did Foundation work in the schools. However, All Hands Raised spread the FTE over single position. Hopefully will not be much o standpoint. The PPS stated rationale for the additional private fundraising. PPS has raise cycle, but that money will remain outside of

Principal's Update

John Blanck noted on admission process, we ha Smith, TAG director. Ms. Smith noted that she minutè Applications. Mr. Blanck feels Úwe have applied. Letters did go out to families Smith plans to go through the applications an after the application window closes to allow

Parent requests that attrition from ACCESS, p accounted for, so that sufficient numbers of heard of 2 families who are not returning fro survey, particularly of 5th graders, polling application process, and most accurate number to accept sufficient numbers of students. Las parents, so number of slots forecast as avail Parents recommend a poll be completed earlier numbers in the application process, and then history of application process problems over transition. Mr. Blanck notes this is very im

ACCESS Academy PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 24, 2018, 7 pm to 8:30 pm
BESC 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR

leave ACCESS and return to a local school? No any time. David Jamieson has authority as Ass are without a Principal.

It is also critical that Enrollment and Tran waitlist. Linda Smith has indicated this need

Mr. Blanck believes it is important to include integrate this into the school community, suc

Symphony field trip on 5/1; were hoping to ha schedule will not allow this. 1/2 classroom grade and above. Looking at possibility of Ju PTA/parent help for tents, activities and foo relaxed.

Field Day: speaking with Vestal Administratio separately, so June 10 might be a good Field budget for field day bouncy houses etc.

Principal Coffee on Friday is at Lane; David staffing meeting.

New business

Deborah F. updates us that earthquake prepara need volunteers to install in the classrooms, like to do this before the end of the school the third grade room will be having a wall bu the summer, so might target week before schoo

Teacher Appreciation Week is May 6-10: will d volunteers.

No school on Wed., 5/8/19 for Rally and March pm at Tom McCall Park.

ACCESS Academy PTA General Membership Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 24, 2018, 7 pm to 8:30 pm
BESC 501 N Dixon, Portland, OR

3rd grade teacher, Ms. Millis, has funding for
who sews could make one with supplies purchased

Announcements

Middle School Dance needs volunteers: this Friday

Science Night Needs Volunteers: ACCESS Science Night, May 7th, 6:00-8:00 pm; please email

david.fikstad@gmail.com ; j